
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA 
 

JULY 2021 

 

 

 
  



 

2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

MINUTES JUNE 2021 .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

AGENDA............................................................................................................................................................... 15 

JULY 2021 ............................................................................................................................................................ 15 

CASE NO. 1 3704 S. CHAPEL HILL RD SW .............................................................................................................. 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

CAASE NO. 2 3110 BATTLEMENT RD. SW ............................................................................................................. 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 22 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 23 

CASE NO. 3 722 3RD AV SE .................................................................................................................................... 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 25 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

CASE NO. 4 2517 CIRCLE DR SE ............................................................................................................................. 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 29 

CASE NO. 5 1504 11TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................. 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 32 

CASE NO. 6 306 MARK ST SW ............................................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 35 

CASE NO. 7 306 DENVER PL SW ............................................................................................................................ 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 37 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 38 

CASE NO. 8 1515 PHILLIPS AV SW ........................................................................................................................ 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 41 

CASE NO. 9 713 6TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................... 42 

CASE NO. 9 713 6TH AV SE ................................................................................................................................... 43 

CASE NO. 10 1211 BELTLINE RD SW ..................................................................................................................... 44 

DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 45 
DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 46 
SIGN PERMIT ........................................................................................................................................................... 47 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 48 

CASE NO. 11 APPLICATION ................................................................................................................................... 49 

PARKING SUMMARY ............................................................................................................................................... 50 
REQUEST SUMMARY ............................................................................................................................................... 51 

 



 

3 

 

 

MINUTES JUNE 2021 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Steven Thomas, Mrs. Susana Salcido,  

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mr. Brad Townson, Mr. Larry Waye 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Chip Alexander, City Attorney  

          Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department 

          Mr. Jimmy Hilley, Planning Department 

           Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

         Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll.   

 

The minutes from the May 2021 meeting were approved without any changes.  Mrs. Susana 

Salcido motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA 

YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY 

HAVE, CAN BE EMAILED TO BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained 

to each applicant requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged the rules and 

regulations were understood. 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Sherry P. Stancil for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line educational consulting business 

located at 2703 Carrington Dr. SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Sherry Stancil presented this case to the Board. Ms. Stancil stated her name is Sherry Stancil 

and her address is 2703 Carrington Dr. SW. Ms. Stancil stated she would like to use one room in 

her home for administrative purposes for her on-line educational consulting business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comments. 



 

4 

 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Courtney James for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a mobile dog grooming business located at1802 

Milligan St SW Apt. 501. SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Courtney James presented this case to the Board. Ms. James stated her name is Courtney 

James and her address is 1802 Milligan St. SW Apt 501. Ms. James stated she would like to use 

her home for administrative purposes for a mobile dog grooming business. Ms. James stated no 

clients would come to her home. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion. On 

a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Whitney Nicole Stinnett for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line apparel business located at 

2209 Graham Av SW Apt. C, property is located in a I-D Institutional District. 

 

Ms. Whitney Stinnett presented this case to the Board. Ms. Stinnett stated her name is Whitney 

Stinnett and her address is 2209 Graham Av SW Apt. C. Ms. Stinnett stated she would like to 

use one room in her home for an on-line apparel business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Stinnett if she would have inventory stored at her home. 

 

Ms. Stinnett stated she would have very little inventory at her home. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Mr. Larry Waye seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 



 

5 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Chris Cottingham, Tennessee Valley Firearms, LLC,for a 

determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article 

VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an 

on-line and offsite gun show venues, located at 2825 Old Moulton Rd SW, property is located in 

a R-2 Single-Family Residential District.  

 

Mr. Chris Cottingham presented this case to the Board. Mr. Cottingham stated his name is Chris 

Cottingham and his address is 2825 Old Moulton Rd SW. Mr. Cottingham stated he would like 

to use his home for an administrative office for his gun show business. 

 

Mr. Cottingham stated he previously had been granted a home occupation for this business 

located on Ashville Dr. SW however; he has sold the property and now lives at the Old Moulton 

Rd. SW location. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Michael Staten for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a pressure washing and lawn care business 

located at 814 Britwood Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Michael Staten presented this case to the Board. Mr. Staten stated his name is Michael 

Staten and his address is 814 Britwood Dr. SW. Mr. Staten stated he would like to use one room 

in his home for a pressure washing and lawn care business. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye verified Mr. Staten heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation, Mr. Staten acknowledged he heard. 

 

Chair, Dean verified Mr. Staten would only use standard lawn care equipment, Mr. Staten 

agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

 



 

6 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Tara White for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate a baked goods business located at 1013 Ashenbury Park SW, property is 

located in a R-5 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Tara White presented this case to the Board. Ms. White stated her name is Tara White and 

her address is 1013 Ashenbury Park SW. Ms. White stated she would like to use her home to 

bake baked goods at her home. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Ms. White where she would be selling the baked goods. 

 

Ms. White stated she would be selling on-line and the public. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye verified Ms. White heard and understood the rules and regulations of a home 

occupation, Ms. White acknowledged she understood. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further comments from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Victoria Ross for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a furniture refurbishing and painting business 

located at 414 8th Av NW, property is located in a R-4 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end when no one came forward to present the case. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Apiffany Tremaine Smith for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line retail business located at 402 

Moulton St NW, property is located in a R-4 Multifamily Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Apiffany Smith presented this case to the Board. Ms. Smith stated her name is Apiffany 

Smith and her address is 402 Moulton St. NW. Ms. Smith stated she would like to use one room 

in her home for an on-line retail business. 



 

7 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, Had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Amelia H. Stubblefield for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative office for an on-line retail business located at 

2820 Summerwind Dr.SE, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

Ms. Amelia Stubblefield presented this case to the Board. Ms. Stubblefield stated her name is 

Amelia Stubblefield and her address is 2820 Summerwind Dr. SE. Ms. Stubblefield stated she 

would like to use one room in her home for an on-line retail business. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye asked Ms. Stubblefield if she would be storing inventory at her home, Ms. 

Stubblefield stated she would not. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board or the public, there were no 

comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townson seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of Joshua S. Davies for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for lawn care business located at 1506 15th Av SE, 

property is located in a R-2 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Joshua Davies presented this case to the Board. Mr. Davies stated his name is Joshua Davies 

and his address is 1506 15th Av SE. Mr. Davies stated he would like to use one room in his home 

for a lawn care business. 

 



 

8 

 

Mr. Larry Waye verified Mr. Davies would only be using general lawn care equipment, Mr. 

Davies agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that the property owner was aware he wanted to run a business out of the 

home. Mr. Davies stated they were aware. 

 

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of Mark Baker for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a cleaning business located at 1308 2nd Av SW, 

property is located in a R-2 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Mark Baker presented this case to the Board. Mr. Baker stated his name is Mark Baker and 

his address is 1308 2nd Av SW. Mr. Baker stated he would like to use one room in his home for a 

janitorial service. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Baker if he would be working with commercial properties. Mr. 

Baker replied he would be working with commercial properties. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of Branden Burnett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for pressure washing business located at 902 6th Av 

SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Branden Burnett presented this case to the Board. Mr. Burnett stated his name is Branden 

Burnett and his address is 902 6th Av SW. Mr. Burnett stated he would like to use one room in 

his home for a pressure washing business. 

 

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Burnett if he would be using standard pressure washing equipment. Mr. 

Burnett stated yes. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 



 

9 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of First Priority of Greater Decatur for a 15 foot setback variance from 

Section 25-22 ( e) (3) in order to place a new sign located at 4511 US Highway 31 South, 

property is located in a M-1 Light Industry Industrial District. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye presented this case to the Board. Mr. Waye stated his name is Larry Waye and 

his address is 2523 Newport Dr. SW. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that Mr. Waye was aware that it would take a unanimous, four favorable 

votes, for his request to be approved. Mr. Waye stated he was aware and understood and would 

be moving forward with the request. 

 

Mr. Waye stated that the Director, Larry Franks, of First Priority of Greater Decatur was in the 

audience today also.  

 

Mr. Waye stated the request is for a 15-foot setback variance to install a sign at a new location at 

4511 US Highway 31 South. 

 

Mr. Waye stated according to the current zoning ordinance if the sign is placed in compliance 

with the zoning ordinance the sign would sit in the middle of the parking lot. 

 

Mr. Waye is requesting that the sign be allowed to move to the front edge of the parking lot. 

 

Mr. Waye stated the current sign is hidden especially coming from the north because the 

neighbors erected a fence before First Priority of Greater Decatur purchased the property. 

 

Mr. Waye stated that if the 15-foot variance is granted, the new sign would fall into the zoning 

ordinance as it is today, taking into consideration of the dimensions of the new sign. 

 

Chair, Dean verified that the hardship is the new sign would be in the middle of the parking lot 

and take up two parking spaces. Mr. Waye agreed. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 



 

10 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of William A Geiger of an administrative decision for a 5 foot setback 

variance from Section 25-10 (2) ( e ) (2) in order to construct a storage shed located at 702 Ferry 

St. NE, property is located in a R-3H Single Family Historical Residential Zoning District.  

 

Mr. William Geiger presented this case to the Board. Mr. Geiger stated his name his William 

Geiger and his address is 702 Ferry St. NE. 

 

Mr. Geiger stated he needed a variance to place a storage shed on his property. 

 

Mr. Geiger stated he did not have 5-feet anywhere on his property to place a shed without a 

variance. 

 

Mr. Geiger stated that the greatest distance from the storage shed to his property line is 

approximately 12-inches. 

 

Chair, Dean asked if there had been another shed there previously. 

 

 Mr. Geiger stated there had been a shed there before. 

 

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded the 

motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of Trent Standridge, Country Financial, for the following variances: 

 

 A 39 square foot area variance. 

 A 2-foot setback variance. 

 A 4-foot 6 inch height variance. 

 

From Section 25-78 (d) in order to install a sign located at 713 6th Av. SE, property is located in 

a B-6 Business Office Zoning District. 

 

This case was withdrawn until the July 2021 meeting. 

 

 

 

 



 

11 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Billy and Erica Allen from Section 25-16 (2) (f) in order to add 23 

parking spaces located at 701 Sycamore St NW, property is located in a B-1 Local Shopping 

Business Zoning District. 

 

This case was DISMISSED when no one came forward to present this case to the Board. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Victoria Ross for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to operate an administrative office for a furniture refurbishing and painting business 

located at 414 8th Av NW, property is located in a R-4 Single Family Zoning District. 

 

This case was called again and then DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case 

to the Board. 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

MAY 2021 CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Jesse Longhi from Section 25-2 (1) and 

Section 25-10.11 (2) in order to place and accessory structure in the front yard located at 701 

Westwood Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 Variance was approved with the condition that a permit by obtained be the builder. 

 

The Building Department is requesting the Board consider adding another condition to 

the above case. 

 

The Building Department is recommending a 30- day timeframe from June 29, 2021 to 

obtain the permit by a duly licensed builder. If the permit is not purchased by said time- 

frame then the variance becomes null and void. 

 

Chair, Dean went over the conditions that this case was approved with at the May 2021 meeting 

which were: 

 A building permit must be issued. 

 Ensure the structure is on Mr. Longhi’s property. 

 The carport cannot be in the ROW. 

 The carport cannot be in the easement. 

 

The Board discussed a time limit should have been placed on meeting the conditions. 

 



 

12 

 

The Board discussed that a fair time limit would be 30 days from June 30, 2021 for the 

conditions approved at the May 2021 meeting. 

 

Mr. Brad Townson motioned to approve the new time limit with the same conditions as set at the 

May 2021 meeting. Mrs. Susana Salcido seconded the motion. On a roll call vote the motion 

carried. 

 

SEPTEMBER  2018 CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Esteban Gonzalez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a painting business located at 824 4th Av SE, 

property located in a R-4 Residential Multi Family Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Brandon Gonzalez and Mr. Esteban Gonzalez came forward to address the issue with this 

home occupation. 

 

Mr. Brandon Gonzalez stated their address was 824 4th Av SE, and they were there to discuss 

keeping the painting business at 824 4th Av SE. 

 

There was discussion about an advertising sign being placed on the fence between the addresses 

of 824 and 822 4th Av SE, The home address being listed on the advertisement and the home 

address being listed on social media sites. 

 

Mr. Esteban Gonzalez stated he owned both 822 and 824 4th Av SE. 

 

Mr. Esteban stated the business is being ran out of 824 4th Av SE. However, he is in the process 

of purchasing a commercial location to move the business to. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department explained to the Gonzalez’s that home addresses cannot be 

published on any type of advertising. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department explained the Building Department had received complaints 

that there were many employees coming and going from the property. 

 

Mrs. Susana Salcido explained in Spanish to Mr. Esteban Gonzalez what Mr. Sims had stated. 

 

 Mr. Gonzalez acknowledged he understood and stated that was his family not just employees. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, reminded Mr. Gonzalez’s that home occupations are to 

remain looking like homes not like a business, Mr. Gonzalez understood. 

 

Mr. Gonzalez said they would take down the home address, complete the purchase of the 

commercial location, and have address on business license changed. 

 

 



 

13 

 

Mr. Alan Ross 4517 Margarete Dr. SW, not on agenda, questioned why he was not being heard 

for his request for a home occupation. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Ross if he had a house on the lot at 4517 

Margarete Dr. SW. 

 

Mr. Ross replied he did not but tried today to turn in plans for a home on the lot. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mr. Ross the Board could not grant a home 

occupancy, where there is not a home. 

 

Mr. Ross wanted to know if he could use a P.O. Box number to use for a home occupation. 

 

The answer was no because you can not live in a P.O. Box. 

 

Mr. Ross wanted to know why he was told to come back this month if he wasn’t going to be 

heard. 

 

It was explained to the Board and to Mr. Ross that a letter was sent explaining the steps Mr. Ross 

needed to take in order to be heard at the June 2021 meeting or if Mr. Ross wanted to receive a 

refund for the application fee he paid for the month of May 2021 the process that he needed to 

take to be refunded. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mr. Ross where he lives presently. 

 

Mr. Ross stated he lives on the property in a building on that property. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, suggested to Mr. Ross he should go to the Entrepreneurial 

Center located on 4th Av SE. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye further explained to Mr. Ross about the Entrepreneurial Center and its location. 

 

Mr. Ross thanked Mr. Waye for the information. 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 5:10p.m. 

 

 

__________________________  

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

14 

 

 

 

 
BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 

P O BOX 488 

Decatur, AL  35601 

 

 

 

May 26, 2021 

 

Alan Ross 

4517 Margarete Drive SW 

Decatur, Al. 35603 

 

Mr. Ross: 

 

It is understood you would like to apply for a Home Occupation to be located at 4517 Margarete Drive 

SW to run a drone business. Although, you are welcome to apply for a business license there is not a 

home located at this address. 

 

Enclosed is an application and questionnaire for the Home Occupation. Please fill the paper work out and 

return it to the Building Department by the 10th of the month to be heard at the next Board of Zoning and 

Adjustment meeting which will be held at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers in the Decatur City Hall 

located at 402 Lee St. NE on June 29, 2021. 

 

If you would rather receive a refund for the $50 application fee you have already paid, you will need to 

submit a letter stating you would like a refund with a forwarding address to be mailed a check. 

 

If you have any questions please contact Mr. Tom Polk, Building Department Manager at 256.341.4570. 

 

Thank you, 

Tom Polk 

 

Building Department Manager  
 



 

15 

 

AGENDA  

July 2021 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, July 27, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. And, also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Robin Crow for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a crafts/sewing and home interior business located at 3704 S. Chapel Hill Rd. SW, property is located in 

an AG-1Agricultural Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Juan G. Duque for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a residential remodeling business located at 3110 Battlement Road SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Diana Clemons for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at 722 3rd Av. SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi- Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Casi Gaskin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a craft and sewing business located at 2517 Circle Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Myrna Tomas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an administrative 

office for a crawlspace repair business located at 1504 11th Av. SE, property is located in a R-2 Single Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


 

16 

 

CASE NO. 6 

 

Application and appeal of Tracy Kauffman for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an on-line travel 

agency business located at 306 Mark St. SW, property is located in a  R-2 Single Family Residential Zoning 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

 

Application and appeal of Travis Bates for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-

10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an on-line clothing 

business located at 306 Denver Place SW, property is located in a R-5 Single Family Patio Home Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

 

Application and appeal of Alexis Saavedra Ramirez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI. As amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to operate an 

administrative office for a residential remodeling business located at 1515 Phillips Av. SW, property is located in a 

R-3 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

 

Application and appeal of Trent Standridge, Country Financial, for the following: 

 

 5 foot area variance 

 1.5 foot height variance 

 8 foot setback variance 

 

From Section 25-78 (d) in order to install a sign located at 713 6th Av SE, property is located in a B-6 Business 

Office Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

 

Application and appeal of M H Outdoor Media from Section 25-72 (18) in order to perform work that exceeds 

$7500.00 to an off premise sign located at 1211 Beltline Rd SW, property is located in a M-1A Expressway 

Commercial District. 

 

CASE NO. 11 
 

Application and appeal of Schoel Engineering from Section 25-16 (2) (f) for a 21 parking space variance located at 

2900 Spring Av SW, property is located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

17 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

MAY 2021 CASE NO. 18 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Jesse Longhi from Section 25-2 (1) and Section 25-10.11 

(2) in order to place and accessory structure in the front yard located at 701 Westwood Dr. SW, property is located 

in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 Variance was approved with the condition that a permit by obtained by the builder. 

 

The Building Department is requesting the Board consider adding another condition to the above case. 

 

The Building Department is recommending a 30- day timeframe from June 29, 2021 to obtain the permit by 

a duly licensed builder. If the permit is not purchased by said time- frame then the variance becomes null 

and void. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

18 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 3704 S. CHAPEL HILL RD SW 



 

19 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

21 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CAASE NO. 2 3110 BATTLEMENT RD. SW 



 

22 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

24 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 722 3RD AV SE 



 

25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP



 

27 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 2517 CIRCLE DR SE 



 

28 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

30 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 1504 11TH AV SE 



 

31 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 6 306 MARK ST SW 



 

34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

35 

 

 
 

 

 

MAP 



 

36 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 306 DENVER PL SW 



 

37 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

39 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 8 1515 PHILLIPS AV SW 



 

40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



 

41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

42 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 713 6TH AV SE 



 

43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 713 6TH AV SE 



 

44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 10 1211 BELTLINE RD SW 



 

45 

 

 
 

 

 

DIAGRAM 



 

46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIAGRAM 



 

47 

 

 
 

 

 

SIGN PERMIT 



 

48 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 



 

49 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 11 APPLICATION 



 

50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PARKING SUMMARY 



 

51 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST SUMMARY 


